




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Faride Atzuany Cuevas-Ayala</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Human Rights Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>10/5/2017</i>	Term of Position: * <i>7/23/2017</i> to <i>7/22/2019</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>University District</i>	Zip Code: <i>98145</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: <p><i>Faride Cuevas is currently a Legislative Aide for King County Councilmember Jeanne Kohl-Welles. Previously, Faride worked as the Legislative Assistant for State Representative Lilian Ortiz-Self from the 21st Legislative District.</i></p> <p><i>Over the years, Faride has participated and organized various leadership and community programs such as the National Hispana Leadership Institute, el Futuro Project at the Latino Community Fund of Washington State, and the Open Pathways Program at the Washington State Legislature. In addition, she is a graduate of the Alene Moris National Education for Women's Leadership Institute and participated in the Seattle Police Department Community Police Academy.</i></p> <p><i>Faride's passion for social justice and human rights stems from her personal immigrant experience as well as community service work. Faride is looking forward to serving in the Commission, continuing to conduct a racial equity analysis of programs, policies, and processes, and employing a culturally responsive approach to working with underrepresented communities to build a more equitable community for all Seattle residents.</i></p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Tim Burgess</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 OCT -5 PM 1:59
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Faride Atzuany Cuevas-Ayala

EDUCATION

University of Washington Bothell
Bachelors in Business Administration

September 2013-Present

Skagit Valley Community College
Associates in Business Administration

June 2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Legislative Assistant to Councilmember Kohl-Welles, King County Council *March 2017-Present*

- Management of all administrative tasks, including maintaining the office calendar, scheduling all meetings, writing blog posts, preparing talking points and crafting other communications materials.
- Conduct constituent casework, synthesize relevant reports, prepare briefings, and organize committee binders and other information relevant to the Councilmember priority issue areas.
- Organize community events, join work groups and attend community meetings on behalf of the Councilmember.

Legislative Assistant to Rep. Ortiz-Self, Washington State House of Representatives *May 2015-March 2017*

- Management of district and Olympia office, including scheduling all meetings, collaborating with communication staff to write bi-weekly newsletters, and managed all of the Representative's email.
- Researched and analyzed policy proposals, tracked legislation, monitored committee hearings, coordinated public testimony, prepared briefing documents, and organized town hall meetings.
- Established and maintained relationships with constituents, lobbyists, state agencies personnel, and legislative staff.

Policy Intern, Washington State Legislature *January 2015-April 2015*

- Worked for Representatives: Sharon Tomiko Santos, Larry Springer and Lillian Ortiz-Self.
- Met with and corresponded to constituents on behalf of Representatives.
- Organized stakeholder meetings, conducted policy research, scheduled events and media conferences.

Intern, El Futuro Project at Latino Community Fund *October 2014- June 2015*

- Helped develop and coordinate a statewide leadership program for high school and college students.
- Organized monthly student retreats and maintained weekly communication with staff and students.
- Developed curriculum, lesson plans, and facilitated a community grant making process with youth leaders.

Communications Intern, Latino Leadership Initiative *September 2013-Sept. 2014*

- Collaborated with board members to improve program outcomes and develop new marketing strategies.
- Provided administrative and logistical support, analyzed data and developed a detailed report.
- Coordinated first Gala Fundraiser, raising more than \$14,000 dollars with an attendance of 200+ people.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE & ACHIEVEMENTS

- SPD Community Police Academy, Participant *March-May 2016*
- Open Pathways Professional Development Program, Planning Committee Member *2015-Present*
- National Hispana Leadership Institute (NHLI), Member *June 2014-Present*
- La Cima Bilingual Leadership Camp, Planning Committee & Staff Member *June 2010-Present*
- Skagit Valley Community College, *Lewis Award Recipient ** *Graduating Class of 2013*
- Alene Moris National Education for Women's Leadership Institute, Alumni *Class of 2012*

**Awarded for maintaining high ethical and moral standards and demonstrating continuous effort in fulfilling academic goals.*

Seattle Human Rights Commission

October 2017

16 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	William James Dow	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	City Council
			2.	Member	Marisa L. Herrera	7/23/17	7/22/19	2	Mayor
			3.	Member	Fekadu A. Shibeshi	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	City Council
			4.	Member	Faride Cuevas	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	Mayor
			5.	Member	Tammy J. Morales	1/23/17	1/22/19	1	City Council
			6.	Member	Shkelqim Kelmendi	1/23/16	1/22/18	1	Mayor
			7.	Member		1/23/16	1/22/18		City Council
			8.	Member		1/23/16	1/22/18		Commission
			9.	Member	Amy Garyuam Huang	7/23/16	7/22/18	2	Mayor
			10.	Member	Marcel Baugh	7/23/16	7/22/18	1	City Council
			11.	Member	Sarah Bishop	7/23/16	7/22/18	2	Mayor
			12.	Member	Jeremy Wood	7/23/16	7/22/18	1	City Council
			13.	Member	Alice Serko	1/23/17	1/22/19	1	Mayor
			14.	Member	Danielle Marie Wallace	1/23/17	1/22/19	2	City Council
			15.	Member	Robin Aviva Schwartz	1/23/17	1/22/19	1	Mayor
			16.	Get Engaged	Nesley Bravo	9/1/17	8/31/18	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor					1	1	2			4			
Council						3	1			3			
Comm							1						
Total													

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M = Male, F = Female, T = Transgender, U = Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.